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VIA E-MAIL 
 
November 19, 2016 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 

RE:  EB-2016-0186 UNION GAS – Panhandle Replacement Project 
FRPO Compendium and Advanced Question 

 
Attached is a compendium of materials drawn from evidence submitted in the above proceeding that we 
may refer to during our examination of Union’s witness panels.  Although all of the information is 
drawn from sources in the hearing, we draw your attention to the last 13 pages of the compendium 
marked as Tab 2.  We are providing a simple summary of the data and representations taken from 
Undertaking responses JT1.9 and JT1.10.  We respectfully request Union’s review for the purposes of 
confirming the data is correct allowing a discussion on the implications of combining the Undertaking 
responses (we attach also a Live Excel spreadsheet for easy of review). 
 
In addition for the purposes of having calculations or simulations prepared in advance of the oral 
hearing, we respectfully request that Union complete one additional simulation and bring the results to 
the hearing to allow an informed exchange including the Board panel as they may desire.  In JT1.8 
Attachment 2, the schematic provided a summary of flows and pressures for the Panhandle system for 
the Winter of 2021/2022.  Our request is that all of the forecasted system demands for that winter be 
held constant while increasing the available firm supply from Ojibway from 140 TJ/day to 175TJ/day.  
We would appreciate it if Union could file the resulting schematic showing the results for the simulation 
at the outset of the hearing.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 

 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
 c. K. Hockin – Union Gas  

S. Andison, K. Lauesen – FRPO,  
A.S. Cheung 
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